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Ref: PECG1/MM/PG/2019/05/0002

Date: 06/05/2019
Dr Naoko [SHII
Chief Execulive Officer and Chairperson
Global Environment Facility
1818 H St. NW, MSN G6-602
Washington DC 20433, USA

Subject:  Africa Climate Technology and Finance Center and Network (ACTFCN) -

Request for no cost extension from 1* July 2019 until 3™ Juge 2020

Dear Dr Naoko ISHII, GEF CEO and Chairperson

Reference is made to the GEF funded project [1) 4904 “Pilot African Climate Technology
Finance Center and Network” currently under implementation by the Atrican Development

Rank {AfDB),

Given the delay occurred in the implementation of some activitics under the adaptation
winidow. we seek your approvel for a one-vear no-cost extension from 1% July 2019 10 30

June 2020 1o allow the finalization of all activitics under implementation.

We have attached an internal memo which provides 4 justification for the no cost extension

request.
We |ook forward to a fruitful collaboration with the Global Environment Facility
Yours sincercly.

Dr Anthony NYONG
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